
BUTLER COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 
 
May 20, 2024 
 
A meeting of the Board of Equalization of Butler County, Nebraska was held on the 20th day of May 2024 
at the Butler County Courthouse in David City, Nebraska. 
 
Present were the following: Tony Krafka, Scot Bauer, Scott Steager, Jan Sypal, Robert Coufal, Ryan 
Svoboda, & Anthony Whitmore. 
 
Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof, by Publication, a designated method for giving 
notice, as shown by the Proof of Publication attached to the minutes.  Notice of this meeting was given 
to all members of the Board and a copy of their acknowledgement of receipt of notice and the agenda is 
attached to the minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance notice and in the 
notice to all members of the board of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while 
the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public. 
 
Board of Supervisors Chairman, Anthony Whitmore, called the meeting to order and announced that a 
complete copy of the Open Meetings Act is posted in the meeting room. 
 
The Chairman declared the minutes from the previous meeting shall stand approved as presented. 
 
#3200  Michael & Amanda Vandenberg     added tax $3,790.96 
  Tax Year 2021: late filing of 2021 personal property return 
 
#3201  Michael & Amanda Vandenberg     added tax $2,921.50 

Tax Year 2022: 15 pieces of farm equipment not reported on the original 2022 personal 
property tax return 

 
#3202  Michael & Amanda Vandenberg     added tax $2,025.08 

Tax Year 2023: 15 pieces of farm equipment not reported on the original 2022 personal 
property tax return 

 
#3203  Alan Vandenberg      added tax $3,939.70 
  Tax Year 2021: late filing of 2021 personal property return 
 
#3204  Alan Vandenberg      added tax $3,116.82 

Tax Year 2022: 9 pieces of farm equipment not reported on the original 2022 personal 
property return 

 
#3205  Alan Vandenberg      added tax $2,285.66 

Tax Year 2023: 9 pieces of farm equipment not reported on the original 2023 personal 
property return 

 
#3206  Ryan Sabata       added tax $3,754.46 
  Tax Year 2021: late filing of 2021 personal property return 
 
 



#3207  Ryan Sabata       added tax $4,799.76 
  Tax Year 2022: late filing of 2022 personal property return 
   
#3208  Ryan Sabata       added tax $6,494.00 
  Tax Year 2023: late filing of 2023 personal property return 
 
#3209  Darin Struebing       added tax $239.70 
  Tax Year 2021: late filing of 2021 personal property return 
 
#3210  Darin Struebing       added tax $294.02 
  Tax Year 2022: late filing of 2022 personal property return 
 
#3211  Darin Struebing       added tax $1,506.48 
  Tax Year 2023: late filing of 2023 personal property return 
 
#3212  Doug & Kay Reznicek      added tax $82.46 
  Tax Year 2022: 2 items were not reported on the 2022 original personal property return 
 
#3213  Doug & Kay Reznicek      added tax $55.98 
  Tax Year 2023: 2 items were not reported on the 2023 original personal property return 
 
#3214  Travis & Kristine Polacek     added tax $203.20 
  Tax Year 2022: late filing of 2022 personal property return 
 
#3215  Travis & Kristine Polacek     added tax $241.82 
  Tax Year 2023: late filing of 2023 personal property return 
 
#3216  River Valley Farms Inc      added tax $128.10 

Tax Year 2023: feed wagon purchased in 2022 was not reported on original 2023 
personal property return 

 
#3217  Robert & Betty Schmit      added tax $866.70 

Tax Year 2023: NH skid loader was not reported on the original 2023 personal property 
return 

 
#3218  Steager Brothers, LLC      added tax $4,245.32 

Tax Year 2023: 4 items purchased in 2022 were not reported on the original 2023 
personal property return 

 
#3219  Barcel Mill       added tax $338.44 

Tax Year 2021: the marquee sign was not reported on the original 2021 personal 
property return 

 
#3220  Barcel Mill        added tax $588.70 
  Tax Year 2022: 3 items not reported on the original 2022 personal property return 
 
#3221  Barcel Mill       added tax $460.60 
  Tax Year 2023: 3 items not reported on the original 2023 personal property return 



 
#3222  Kandice Zackery      added tax $249.72 
  Tax Year 2023: late filing of the 2023 personal property return 
 
#3223  Adam & Angela Rerucha     added tax $433.24 

Tax Year 2023: dozer & generator were not reported on the original 2023 personal 
property return 

 
#3224  Trevor Fozzard       added tax $336.76 
  Tax Year 2023: late filing of 2023 personal property return 
 
#3225  Craig Svoboda       added tax $83.46 

Tax Year 2023: shredder for skid loader was not reported on the original 2023 personal 
property return 

 
Moved by Sypal, seconded by Svoboda to approve the corrections as presented. Upon roll call vote the 
following voted: 
Aye: Sypal, Coufal, Svoboda, Krafka, Bauer, Steager, & Whitmore. 
Nay: NONE. 
Motion carried. 
 
Moved by Coufal, seconded by Svoboda to exit the Board of Equalization at 9:12 a.m. Upon roll call vote 
the following voted: 
Aye: Coufal, Svoboda, Krafka, Bauer, Steager, Sypal, & Whitmore 
Nay: NONE. 
Motion carried. 
 
Stephanie L. Laska      Anthony Whitmore 
County Clerk       Chairman 


